MAINTENANCE
401 Farmview Drive, Waynesville, NC 28786
P: 828.456.2402 | F: 828.456.2452

‘Nﬁ!mw; COU NTY SC HOO LS Maintenance Director: Josh Mease

ADDENDUM #1

July 7, 2020
TO: ALL POTENTIAL BIDDERS
FROM: JOSH MEASE, MAINTENANCE DIRECTOR

SUBJECT: FIRE EXTINGUISHER INSPECTIONS & UPGRADES- SYSTEM WIDE

(RFQ# 13-20)

The following specifications are hereby made a part of the original documents. Bidders
shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by notation in the space provided on the
Proposal Form.

Addendum includes: Changes to Old Extinguishers and pricing for new
extinguishers

Addendum #1

RFP# 13-20



MAINTENANCE
401 Farmview Drive, Waynesville, NC 28786
P: 828.456.2402 | F: 828.456.2452

‘Nﬁ!mw; COU NTY SC HOO LS Maintenance Director: Josh Mease

ADDENDUM to RFQ# 13-20

Fire Extinguisher Inspections & Upgrades — System Wide

Include:

Page 2 — Old Extinguisher needs to be removed the pricing form. Haywood County
Schools will be responsible for disposal of Old Extinguishers.

Page 3 — New “Bader” or “Buckeye” Fire Extinguishers Delivered & Installed needs to
be changed from 10 Ib. ABC to 20 Ib. ABC. 10 Ib. ABC is listed twice.



